Dorothy Menasco OR!G[MJ

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2007 11:52 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Susan Masterton
Subject: 070282-TP - Embarq/Bright House - Adoption v. Agreement

Dorothy, please change the docket title for this agreement to:

Notice of adoption of existing interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc.
and Comcast Phone of Florida, LLC d/b/a Comcast Digital Phone by Bright House Networks Information Services
(Florida), LLC.

In addition to the title change, can you please change the program, module and submodule to A, 20, d, please.

Susan, F Y |, for future adoptions, please indicate in your letter that the filing is a notice of adoption and include the docket
number of the underlying agreement.

Thanks.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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